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Moines; Kenneth E. Lister, M.D., Ottumwa; John K. MacGregor, M.D., Mason City;
Frank R. Peterson, M.D., Cedar Rapids; John M. Rhoades, M.D., Pocahontas.

Nursing Home Administrators Examiners — Rev. Arlin H. Adams, Waukon; Robert V.
Campbell, Oskaloosa; Daniel L. Kelley, Maquoketa; Felicial Hope, Iowa City; Lois
Nadine Lindsay, Lake City; Eloise I. Shaffer, Centerville; Ezra William Shenk, Well-
man; J. D. Shepherd, Newton.

Optometry Examiners — C. E. Nichols, O.D., Clarinda; Kenneth O. McMaster, O.D., Oel-
wein; Harold Ray Wilson, O.D., Forest City.

Physical Therapy Examiners — Joyce Johnson, L.P.T., Decorah; Nancy G. Thompson,
L.P.T., Des Moines; William R. Whitmore, M.D., Davenport; Warren J. Rogers, Cedar
Rapids.

Podiatry Examiners — Russell R. Schivley, Fort Madison; Jack L. Jennings, Sioux City;
Paul A. Johns, Jr., DPM, Des Moines; Dr. R. N. Lepird, Estherville.

Board of Nursing — Barbara Steen, R.N., Waterloo.
Psychology Examiners — Yet to be appointed.

Iowa State Historical Department
Division of Historical Museum and Archives

East 12th and Grand Ave., Des Moines
JACK MUSGROVE, Director.

The State Historical, Memorial and Art Department was organized in 1892 by Charles
Aldrich. The State Historical Building was erected in 1898, with an addition to present size
in 1908.

The department was reorganized in 1939 as the Iowa State Department of History and
Archives. July 1, 1974, the department became one of three divisions of the Iowa State
Historical Department, a state agency created by the 65th General Assembly with the name
being changed to Division of Historical Museum and Archives. The director is selected by
the State Historical Board. Under this reorganization plan the department encompasses six
divisions, each functioning to preserve the history of Iowa.

The Archives Division has under its jurisdiction all records of state transactions, legal
legislative and administrative papers. These now total over 50 million pieces of information
and are constantly on the increase. However, every item is catalogued and is readily
retrieved if the occasion arises. The State Archives division was moved into larger quarters
in the Harvester Building, Seventh and Court Avenue, and already storage space is at a pre-
mium.

ANNALS OF IOWA is concerned with the quarterly publication of factual written mat-
ter pertinent to Iowa History. This division was founded over 112 years ago and has served
well to preserve and publish items of historical value.

The Census Division is used to establish records of birth and genealogy and in many
cases can provide the only records of birth and residence available to some citizens. The
census records date back more than 125 years and are a very valuable source of historical
information to genealogists and researchers.

The Historical Library contains a wealth of historical materials in the form of grave
records, county histories, genealogical reference books and history books pertaining to Iowa
and its growth. This library collection consists of over 60,000 volumes and is considered to
be the best source of historical and genealogical information in the Midwest. In addition,
the manuscripts and papers of famous Iowans are catalogued and housed in the Historical
Library.

The Newspaper Division also plays an important part in preserving history as it is writ-
ten day by day. Daily and weekly papers from each of the 99 counties in Iowa are received,
catalogued, and microfilmed. They then become part of the most complete newspaper col-
lection in the Midwest. These publications provide an invaluable source of on-the-spot
history to researchers and cover the development of Iowa from the earliest times.

The Museum Division provides the Iowans and visitors a comprehensive look at the


